
From: Ricardo Ruiz
To: Committee of Adjustment (SM)
Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED - Committee of Adjustment Application Review – March 18, 2025 Meeting
Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 11:53:06 AM
Attachments: 11111.pdf

Hi Connie,
Enova’s only concern with the recent Committee of Adjustment Applications is for 93-95
Kinzie Ave & 165 Fairway Rd N. The builders/developers will need to maintain the minimum
clearances as outlines by Enova’s attached drawing.
 
Thanks,
 
Ricardo Ruiz (he/him) C.E.T. | Distribution Design Supervisor
____________________________________________________________________________
Office Number: 226-896-2200 Ext. 6304
Mobile Number: 519-497-6221
ricardo.ruiz@enovapower.com
www.enovapower.com
 
 
From: Committee of Adjustment (SM) <CommitteeofAdjustment@kitchener.ca> 
Sent: February 21, 2025 4:13 PM
To: Committee of Adjustment (SM) <CommitteeofAdjustment@kitchener.ca>
Subject: ACTION REQUIRED - Committee of Adjustment Application Review – March 18, 2025
Meeting

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Hello,
 
Please be advised the applications for the City of Kitchener Committee of Adjustment
meeting scheduled for Tuesday, March 18, 2025, have been loaded and circulated through
ShareFile. You should have already received the necessary link.
 
If you wish to make comments, provide advice, or request the imposition of any conditions
on any of these applications, please provide the Committee with a written report.
 
Please note: If you have comments, your written report must be sent to
CofA@kitchener.ca no later than 12 noon on Monday, March 3, 2025.
 
If you have no comments for the Committee's consideration, you do not need to respond.
 
 
Connie Owen
Administrative Clerk | Legislated Services | City of Kitchener
519-741-2203 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | cofa@kitchener.ca
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This correspondence is directed in confidence solely to the addressees listed above. It may
contain personal or confidential information and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or
used by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail
and any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Click on the link to read the
additional disclaimer: https://enovapower.com/disclaimer




